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Pattison, Helen 

From: Alexander Forrest ................. . _C_...O.._d_....e._._..A... .................. 

Sent: 21 March 2012 11:35 

To: Pattison, Helen 

Subject: Re: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

Currently on a coroners lraining course. Will revert to you with a report time table asap 

I am warned for a complex rape trial from 3 - 21 September in either Hove or lewes. I’m for the prosecution so i wouldn’t anticipate a clash, but i will inform Sussex 

Police witness liaison at once 

Code Ai 

A R W Forrest LLM, FRCP, FRCPath, CChem, FRSC 
Assistant Deputy Coroner 
East Riding of Yorkshire & Kingston-upon-Hull 
& 
South Yorkshire (West) 

Tel +44 7590527251 
Fax +44 114 2667423 
Skype arwforrest 

On 21 Mar 2012, at 11:19, Pattison, Helen wrote: 

SENT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF JOHN WHITE 

Dear Prof Forrest 

We write with an important update. 

Please can you return to us with a timescale with regard to receiving your report. Also, separately, the Coroner has now moved back the date of the Inquest. He is 
looking at week commencing 17 September 2012 with a time limit of five days. We anticipate that you would need to attend for one day, in about the middle of that 

week. 

Please can you contact John White as a matter of the utmost urgency concerning the proposed date for the Inquest and we look forward also to an update with regard to 

progress with your report. 

Thank you for your help, which is much appreciated. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White and Gemma Bailey 
Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group 
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 9.00a.m. to 5.00p.m, 
Tuesday 8.30a,m. to 4,30p.m. 
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Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via wwv.sra.om.uk, 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, ~issemination or cowing of this email is prohibited, lf you have received this in error, please 

notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content, 

lnternet email may be susceptible to data corruption, intercep’don and unauthorised amendment over which we ha~,e no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any 

computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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